



Ein cyf/Our ref: ATISN 11198

Dyddiad/Date: 18 April 2017

Dear ,

ATISN 11198 – Request for Information

Thank you for your request received via RPW Online on 18 March 2017.

You asked for the number of farmers in Wales having payments reduced because of Cross Compliance breaches / non-compliances relating to the testing of livestock for bovine TB in 2014, 2015, 2016.

In addition, for the above cases, you asked for details of the severity of the breaches e.g. Very low, Low, Medium, High and the permanence e.g. rectifiable or permanent.

Please see below a table showing the information requested:

Claimant Food law breaches	Year	Very low	Low	Medium	High	Total
Failure to ensure that all eligible animals conform to national herd / flock health surveillance and testing intervals for TB	2014	0	0	2	0	2
Failure to ensure that all eligible animals conform to national herd / flock health surveillance and testing intervals for TB	2015	105	0	48	37	190
Failure to ensure that all eligible animals conform to national herd / flock health surveillance and testing intervals for TB	2016	125	0	43	33	201

Note: All breaches are considered permanent



Ffôn / Tel: 0300 025 2086

E-bost / E-mail:
rpwar-lein@cymru.gsi.gov.uk
rpwonline@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Cathays Park/ Parc Cathays
Cardiff/ Caerdydd
CF10 3NQ

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government's handling of your request, you can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response letter.

Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government's Freedom of Information Officer at:

Information Rights Unit,
Welsh Government,
Cathays Park,
Cardiff,
CF10 3NQ

or Email: FreedomOfInformationOfficer@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner, who can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner's Office,
Wycliffe House,
Water Lane,
Wilmslow,
Cheshire,
SK9 5AF.

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until it has been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely